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Pan American Pciroleum Corsoration
?. O, Box 63
Hobks, New Mexico

Rey 3ig Bddy Unit No. 2 P,

18-21-28

Gentlemen:

This office is preparing some Capitan Reef cross sections
and would he most appreciative if you could furnish us with a
sample description or a copy of the sample log for the subject
well to a denth of 3500 “eet. Any information furnished will
be returned if so requested.

Your cooperation in this mattar will L2 greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

011, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
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